Pumps Since 1905

June 18, 2024

Arnie Romero

City of Orland Public Works
815 Fourth St

Orland, Ca 95963

Re: Quotation for Road “N” control panel replacement

Simonds Machinery is pleased to offer the following quotation for the replacement of the
duplex control panel at the road “N” site. My original plan for this site was to try and
reuse the existing control panel enclosure and just install all new components that make
up a new duplex panel. However, our panel builders CM controls were reluctant to go
with my plan due to UL listing compliance. So, I will quote this as a completely new
panel. Enclosure is NEMA 4X stainless steel with a Pump Vision PV600 universal
controller set up for a FOG Rod level control system with redundant back up floats.
NEMA Starters, typical HOA selector switches and power disconnects, pump run
indicators, seal fail indicators and motor over-temp indicators as well as high water
alarm. The panel is also outfitted with SCADA which will monitor high and low level,
cycle counter and run times as well as power failure. Also included is a manual transfer
switch and power receptacle for a portable power source.

1-CM Controls 20hp 460volt 3ph duplex control panel w/SCADA

and FOG Rod level control system. $30,100.00
Labor and expenses to install $ 5200.00
Tax on materials $2332.75
Estimated freight $ 300.00
Total $37,932.75

Should you have any questions regarding this quotation please call Kurt at 650 589-9900.
Best regards

Kurt Hipp

259 Harbor Way, South San Francisco, CA 94080
Tel: 650-589-9900 | Fax: 650-589-5900 | Toll-Free: 800-750-4830

www.simondsmachinery.com



